SITE VISIT
20 September 2005 – 6 October 2005
Supply of Equipment and Related Training for the Establishment of Security Systems at Customs Posts
EuropeAid/120161/D/S/TR
The tender documents were published on 31 August 2005. The sites, covered by the project were visited, with the attendance of the companies’ representatives, CFCU representative and the Beneficiary’s representatives, inline with the program published in the procurement notice and in the tender dossier.
The site visits were realised, on 20.09.2005 with 5 companies’ representatives at the Samsun Port, on 23.09.2005 with 7 companies’ representatives at the Çeşme Port, on 26.09.2005 with 9 companies’ representatives at the Ambarlı Port, on 27.09.2005 with 7 companies’ representatives at the Haydarpaşa Port, on 30.09.2005 with 5 companies’ representatives at the Dilucu Custom Gate, on 03.10.2005 with 5 companies’ representatives at the Mersin Port, on 05.10.2005 with 6 companies’ representatives at the Cilvegözü Custom Gate, on 06.10.2005 with 6 companies’ representatives at the Öncüpınar Custom Gate.
The site visits were started about 14:00 hours. At each site, after an introduction and clarification as to the nature of the site visit, the whole area, inside and outside of the buildings and its surroundings were visited.
The location of the monitoring room, possible places for locating the UPS(s), camera and pole installation places, the routes of manholes and channels required to be constructed where shown to the attendees.

At the end of each site visit a conclusion meeting was held at a meeting room at the area to discuss general procedure and the issues specific to the site.
General questions concerning the proposed contract and tendering process were asked and answered during the site visit meetings.

In particular the following points have been emphasised by representative of the CFCU at the meetings:

· Period of validity (page 10): The tenders need to be valid 90 days from the deadline of offers as per article 8 of Instruction to Tenderers.
· The currency of the tender is the Euro. 

· Tenderers are expected to examine carefully and comply with all instructions, forms, contract provisions and specifications contained in this tender dossier. Tenderers may submit questions in writing to the Contracting Authority at least 21 days before the deadline for submission of the tender. The Contracting Authority must reply to all tenderers' questions (including the query but without identifying the source of the enquiry) at least 11 days before the deadline for submission of tenders by publishing on the web sites;

http://europa.eu.int/comm/europeaid/tender/index_en.htm.

http://www.deltur.cec.eu.int/mali-ihale.html
http://www.cfcu.gov.tr
· The importance of the following Articles of Instructions to Tenderers are mentioned:

· 3.   Participation
· 4.   Origin
· 7.   Lots
· 9.   Language of offers


· 10. Submission of tenders

· 11. Content of tender

· 12. Pricing
· 13. Additional information before the deadline for submission of tenders
· 19. Opening Of Tenders

· 22. Tender Guarantee

· The site layout plan is given to attendees.
· The Tenderers are forbidden to contact with the Beneficiary after this date (date of site visit) for any issue. It is remembered that all the questions are going to be asked to the CFCU as per article 13 of the Instruction to Tenderers by fax to (312) 472 37 44 or e-mail to ercan.tortop@cfcu.gov.tr .
The questions coming from the tenderers in the site visit and the answers to them are stated as attached clarification: 

Site visit clarifications :
Q 1: 
Is it possible to distribute the UPS power in star structure instead of separate connections from UPS to the cameras?
A 1: 
Yes.
__________________________________________________________________________
Q 2: 
For the sites which have more than one UPS, is it possible to place one of the UPS devices to a suitable location different than the centre, possibly to a location closer with the cameras that will communicate with RF?
A 2: 
Yes.
__________________________________________________________________________

Q 3: 
Is it possible to use small capacity UPS devices, free of charge, for the far camera locations instead of installing a power line from the defined UPS?
A 3: 
No.
__________________________________________________________________________

Q 4: 
Will a power distribution panel be required together with the UPS?
A 4: 
Yes, all cabling will be collected and distributed via suitable panels at the centre of the site.
__________________________________________________________________________

Q 5: 
How will the monitors be located?
A 5: 
The monitors and other central devices of the sites will be assembled in suitable cabinets with console facilities to place the keyboard and joystick.
__________________________________________________________________________

Q 6: 
What type of poles should be used for installation of the cameras?
A 6: 
Cylinder type isolated metal poles will be used. Minimum height of the poles should be 10 meters for colour cameras and 30 meters for outdoor cameras.”
__________________________________________________________________________

Q 7: 
Will the VTS system have monitoring facility at ports and custom gates?
A 7: 
No, the monitoring facility is required at the centre only.
__________________________________________________________________________

Q 8: 
Which cities maps are required to be included in the VTS system?
A 8: 
Already specified in page 88 of the published tender dossier as “Along with the system 1/100.000 digital maps for public highways and detailed street maps for İstanbul, İzmit, Ankara, Kilis, Gaziantep, Mersin, Şanlıurfa, Erzurum, Sivas, Erzincan, Yozgat, Kayseri, Amasya, Düzce, İzmir, Ağrı, Mardin, Bolu, Sakarya, Kars, Trabzon, Samsun, Giresun, Adana, Osmaniye, Hatay, Edirne, Rize and Artvin provinces must be provided. In addition, routes determined by the Beneficiary will be shown on the map.”
__________________________________________________________________________

Q 9: 
There are requirements for the inside of the VTS vehicles in the technical specifications. Do you foresee any modifications for the outside of the VTS vehicles?
A 9: 
The contractor may need to improve the power supply, the suspension, or other facilities of the vehicle to ensure the functioning of the devices that will be mounted in the vehicle.
__________________________________________________________________________

Q 10: 
For the Çeşme Port, how the communication between the main port area and track operations area (warehouse) will be set?
A 10: 
A leased line will be provided by the Beneficiary.
__________________________________________________________________________

Q 11: 
For the Ambarlı Port, will it be possible to use current manholes and cable channels?
A 11: 
It will be possible to use the channels at harbours, but even it was foreseen to use already existing main channel too, during the site visit, it will not be possible due to the requirements of the port administration. So, a different manhole installation will be required in parallel the existing main hole.
__________________________________________________________________________

Q 12: 
For the Cilvegözü Custom Gate, since the area is under construction due to the revision because of the privatisation, will it be needed to install the manholes, channels and poles or these will be performed by the construction company?
A 12: 
The manholes, poles and necessary cabling will be provided by the construction company so, the contractor of this project will not be required to do these works.
